
 
Fire Station – Small Meeting Room 

                2258 Mill Road      

1 Chair – Shane Solomon Dave Lienau 

3 Pat Duffy 

 Administrator –  Zeke Jackson Finance Director – Juliana Neuman 

1. Review and discussion of Parks Operational Budget for 2015; consider a motion for action 
if necessary. 

2. Discuss a secondary offer on the Old School Property; consider a motion for action if ap-
propriate. 

3. Consider a motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 
19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits and 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or ne-
gotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting 
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session. 

4. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 
5. Consider a motion to take action, if required. 
6. Review of Financial Statements. 
7. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, official or employee. 

□ □ □

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, JULY 31, 2014 2 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 3 

 4 
The Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee meeting of July 31, 2014, was called to order by Chairman 5 
Shane Solomon at 2:00 PM. 6 
 7 
Present: Chairman Shane Solomon and Committee Member Dave Lienau, Village Administrator Zeke 8 
Jackson and Finance Director Juliana Neuman 9 
Also Present: Village Trustees Scott Baker and John Clove.  10 
 11 
Approval of the Agenda 12 
Lienau moved and Solomon seconded. Motion carried. 13 
Approval of minutes as attached 14 
None 15 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public 16 
None 17 
 18 
Discussion Items  19 
1.  Consider an offer from Al Gokey of Packerland Builders for the Old School Property; Consider a 20 
motion to refer to the Board for further action. 21 
Jackson presented a revised purchase offer of $415,000 contingent upon financing for the project in  the 22 
amount of $1,250,000 to be obtained by the buyer. He added that the agreement is also contingent 23 
upon an approved development agreement, over which the Finance Committee has no authority.  24 
 25 
Lienau moved to approve the offer to purchase Old Schoolhouse Park, as described in “WB-13 Vacant 26 
Land Offer to Purchase,” and to refer it to the Village Board for further action. Solomon seconded the 27 
motion and all voted Aye. Motion carried. 28 
 29 
2. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, official or employee.  30 
-- The offer to purchase Old Schoolhouse Park was referred for action by the Village Board. 31 
 32 
Adjournment 33 
At 2:03 PM Solomon moved and Lienau seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried. 34 
 35 
Respectfully submitted, 36 

 37 
Juliana Neuman 38 
Village Finance Director 39 
 40 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\finance\2014\2014_07\07312014 finance minutes - unapproved version.docx Created: 41 
5/21/2013 9:14 AM Printed: 8/25/2014 1:47 PM Author: Juliana Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 42 

2



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 11, 2014 2 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 3 

 4 
 5 
The Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee meeting of August 11, 2014, was called to order by 6 
Chairman Shane Solomon at 3:00 PM. 7 
 8 
Present: Chairman Shane Solomon, Committee Member Dave Lienau, Village Administrator Zeke 9 
Jackson, Finance Director Juliana Neuman, and Marina Manager Wendy Tatzel 10 
 11 
Approval of the Agenda 12 
Lienau moved and Solomon seconded. Motion carried. 13 
 14 
Approval of minutes as attached 15 
Solomon moved and Lienau seconded approval of the minutes of the July 24, 2014 Finance Committee 16 
meeting as presented. The motion carried. 17 
 18 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public 19 
None 20 
 21 
Discussion Items  22 
 23 
Solomon indicated that the Committee would address Agenda Item #2 first. 24 
 25 
2.  Review 2015 Marina Budget and current financial situation. Consider a motion to 26 
recommend to the Marina Committee and/or Board for approval. 27 
Solomon was concerned about the projected bottom line for 2014; Jackson replied there is cause for 28 
concern but that it should be noted that depreciation expense is included although it is a non-cash 29 
item. 30 
Jackson suggested beginning with a review of the 5-year capital improvement schedule and asked 31 
Tatzel to start the discussion. 32 
--For 2015, the schedule projects the purchase (at $20,000) of a vehicle to provide transport service 33 
for Marina guests. Tatzel explained that there’s a demand for this type of customer service, and 34 
Jackson added that it might attract more transient business by providing a gateway to Door County for 35 
boaters. Lienau suggested purchasing a used van for $1000 to $5000, in order to try out this service 36 
for a year or two. Solomon asked about the fiscal impact; Jackson replied that it might increase the 37 
length of transient stays. Neuman mentioned added expenses:  insurance, fuel, maintenance and 38 
perhaps a driver. Solomon agreed with Lienau that $20,000 is too much to spend; an inexpensive trial 39 
program would be preferable. 40 
--For 2016, Tatzel projects roof replacement at $9000 to $29,000. Solomon expressed concern about 41 
spending money on a old building that it would be nice to replace, but there was agreement that this is 42 
not a possibility. 43 
--In 2017, the A Dock will need repairs estimated at $20,000. 44 
--In 2018, a B Dock upgrade is anticipated, with an estimate of $500,000. Grant funding may be 45 
available. A fuel station is also listed as a possibility.  46 
--In 2019, Tatzel expects to re-pave the short term trailer parking lot, with grant funding a possibility. 47 
Jackson noted that the DOT will be paying about $115,000 for project staging. 48 
--Also listed for 2019 is a Fish Cleaning Station. Lienau stated that this idea had been discussed in 49 
prior years and was met with opposition by some of the same people who are now on the Marina 50 
Committee. He wondered what had changed. Tatzel had not heard of negative views and saw this as a 51 

3



2 

way of developing a new market. Solomon asked whether the Marina should try to focus on one 1 
customer market, such as sportsmen, or try to offer something for everyone. Tatzel replied that, in her 2 
experience of other Marinas, sailboats can coexist with fishermen. She added that since boat sizes are 3 
decreasing we have to explore new markets. Jackson added that slip sizes will have to be rearranged 4 
to accommodate more smaller boats. 5 
 6 
Next up was a review of Tatzel’s draft budget for 2015 with a 3% decrease in those expenses over 7 
which she has control. Revenues were kept at 2014 amounts. Seasonal slip fees for 2014 are down 8 
significantly.  Tatzel reported two 50-foot slips open, three 40’s and one 32’.  These slips rent for 9 
between $5000 and $7000 each, accounting for a projected loss of between $30,000 and $40,000. 10 
Some of this is being made up by using them as transient slips. Tatzel is offering some special August 11 
rates as well, and two customers with balances due on their slips and one who has paid only 50%. She 12 
is confident that the remainders due will be collected by the end of August. Lienau asked whether 13 
Tatzel thinks she will collect 100% of budgeted transient revenues by the end of the month. Based on 14 
reservations made thus far, she thought not. Solomon asked if customers are talking about why they 15 
are using the Marina less, and Tatzel replied that many boaters are saying that they didn’t launch their 16 
boats until late June or July this year, because of weather. Jackson said that he’d like to see a survey 17 
done with questions of this type. 18 
 19 
The boathouse is underperforming as well. Based on his personal experience with a rental unit, 20 
Solomon believes that the boathouse rates are too high and are discouraging reservations. He has 21 
found, with a similar-sized unit, that a lower rate actually generates more overall revenue, because 22 
more nights are filled. He recommended keeping the nightly rate under $300. He also felt that the 23 
marketing could be better. He added that more and more travelers are looking for pet-friendly units 24 
but noted that cleaning procedures would have to be different and that this would discourage some 25 
potential customers. Based on his own experience, Lienau agreed with Solomon’s opinion that the 26 
nightly rate is discouraging reservations. Discussion followed on various marketing possibilities. 27 
 28 
Solomon also gave Tatzel some tips on using the Lodgical system for online Marina and boathouse 29 
reservations. In answer to a question from Lienau about the length of the boathouse rental season, 30 
Tatzel replied that it runs from about May 15 to the end of October. The boathouse can be rented 31 
through the winter, but there were no winter reservation last year. Lienau suggested a long-term rental, 32 
from October 31 to May 15, at a monthly rate of up to $700, depending on utilities. 33 
 34 
Maximizing seasonal slip revenue seems to be the best option for improving the Marina’s bottom line. 35 
Tatzel intends to split up some of the excess larger slips (the 40’s and 50’s), even though it creates 36 
some problems with ‘stacking’ boats. Solomon suggested addressing the Marina’s need for capital by 37 
‘condominiumizing’ some slips by means of a large payment up front, followed by a small annual fee. 38 
Pre-selling 10 slips at the discounted rate of $25,000 for 10 years would yield $250,000 in cash with 39 
which to create some amenities to attract more business. Those 10 slips would produce little revenue 40 
during the 10-year period, but the increase in other customers might offset that. Tatzel expressed doubt 41 
that boaters would be willing to commit to a 10-year lease. Lienau suggested trying this with one or 42 
two slips and marketing the offer as funding for capital improvements. 43 
 44 
Jackson pointed out that the 3% cuts in selected expenses reduced the total by only $5000 compared 45 
to the 2014 budget. He asked why the Charter TV line item has not been reduced despite the Marina 46 
Committee’s decision to discontinue TV service. Tatzel said that she has been reluctant to give up on 47 
offering this amenity to Marina guests, so she approached Charter with a request to return to the 48 
analog service. Charter has not yet sent out an engineer as promised. 49 
 50 

4



3 

Tatzel spoke to the request for a budget with 3% cuts, stating that she is always very careful about 1 
sticking to her budget. Neuman confirmed this. There have been expenses beyond her control, such as 2 
the dredging that was necessary last year. Tatzel said that she avoids making purchases that would 3 
make the work easier because she is so focused on budgeting tightly, and she pleaded that she not be 4 
asked to make any more cuts. Neuman noted that even with these 3% cuts, there will be other costs 5 
that increase, such as utilities, or services that Tatzel cannot control. Lienau told Tatzel that the 6 
committee knows that she tries to run a tight budget and said that she has done a good job. 7 
 8 
Lienau noted that Tatzel’s revenue proposal for 2015 assumed another $25,000 transfer from the 9 
Village. Tatzel replied that she had done this in view of the 5-year capital expense projections that she 10 
was proposing. Solomon and Neuman pointed out that the 2014 transfer had been provided on a one-11 
time basis. Lienau added that repeating this would require another “conversation.” Jackson said the 12 
entry should be crossed out. He then asked whether the committee would like these 3% cuts to be 13 
included as part of the 2015 budget. Lienau replied that in his opinion they should be included, 14 
realizing that there are other issues on the agenda that may directly affect this. 15 
 16 
Tatzel left the meeting at approximately 4:15 PM. 17 
 18 
1.  Review Water Utility PILOT. Consider a motion to recommend to the Board for approval. 19 
Jackson reported that the recommendation for a Water PILOT had come from the Water, Wastewater 20 
Collection and Stormsewer Committee. The Public Service Commission regulates the amount of 21 
PILOT the Village can collect, based on tax rates within the taxing jurisdiction. For 2013, the PILOT 22 
amount as calculated by the PSC was $41,249. Lienau asked for clarification about collecting a Water 23 
PILOT versus both Water and Wastewater PILOTs. Jackson replied that he had discussed this with 24 
Auditor Konecny, who said that he has never seen this imposed on a wastewater utility in Wisconsin. 25 
Water utilities tend to be financially healthier because of the cost of the plant and equipment necessary 26 
for treating wastewater. Solomon expressed concern that we are avoiding increased taxes by raising 27 
water rates. Lienau expressed a different view: that the Village has two enterprise funds but is 28 
charging a PILOT to only one. Solomon replied that the Marina and the Utility are completely 29 
different: not all taxpayers can use the Marina (other than the park portion), but water utility is a 30 
necessity. Therefore, they should not be ‘taxed’ equally. Lienau countered that all taxpayers benefit 31 
from the fact that the Marina pays a PILOT, thus reducing taxes. He would like to see the Marina’s 32 
PILOT reduced from $161,000 to $120,000 by collecting from the Water Utility. Solomon accepted 33 
that suggestion, acknowledging that Sister Bay’s water rates have been lower than average, but 34 
Jackson suggested that additional revenue will be needed for the General Fund and the CIP Fund, as 35 
well as for economic development. Lienau replied that he won’t support a Water PILOT unless all of 36 
the benefit goes to the Marina. He added that if we don’t help that Marina now it is going to cost the 37 
Village a lot more later. 38 
Lienau moved and Solomon seconded a recommendation to the Board that the Village rescind its long-39 
standing waiver of a tax equivalent payment by the water utility, with the stipulation that the entire 40 
amount of such payment should serve to reduce the Marina PILOT amount. Motion carried – all Ayes. 41 
  42 
3. Review of Financial Statements @ June 30, 2014. Consider Budget Amendments. 43 
Neuman presented Board Reports for budget amendments discussed at the previous Finance meeting. 44 
She had one question about reallocating part of the amount reserved for a future election machine: the 45 
County Clerk has indicated that the election machines might be available by the end of 2015, in which 46 
case we might need that money for its original purpose. Lienau replied that he would learn more about 47 
this issue on the following day and would call Neuman to update her. It was agreed that if the election 48 
machine account should not be touched, the balance needed for Streets Resurfacing would be taken 49 
from Various Parks Projects. 50 
 51 

5



4 

4. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, official or employee. 1 
-- Lienau has requested packets for all Village meetings.  2 
-- Jackson to consider Cherrywood subdivision street resurfacing as requested by R. Horbinski. 3 
-- Neuman to calculate Marina PILOT amount for 2015 as per Kufrin’s formula. 4 
-- Long-term leasing of seasonal slips to be considered. 5 
-- Boathouse rental rate to be re-considered, along with the possibility of a 6 to 8 month winter rental. 6 
-- Parks budget to to be discussed at the next meeting, to be held at 2:30 PM on August 27

th
.  7 

 8 
Adjournment 9 
At 4:45 PM Lienau moved and Solomon seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried. 10 
 11 
Respectfully submitted, 12 

 13 
Juliana Neuman 14 
Village Finance Director 15 
 16 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\finance\2014\2014_08\08112014 finance minutes - unapproved version.docx Created: 17 
5/21/2013 9:14 AM Printed: 8/25/2014 1:47 PM Author: Juliana Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 18 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25




